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OFFICIAL

From:s 22

Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 9:51 AM

To:s 47F

Cc:s 22

Subject: RE: Meeting with SantosS 47F [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His47F
Apologies for the delay.
Kushla will be on leave from next week until February.

David Higgins andS 22 are our experts on the Indo-Pacific Carbon Offsets Scheme. | have cc’dS 22
if you’d like to meet with David ands 22
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Kind regards,
s 22

Executive Assistant to:

Kushla Munro, Head of Division, International Climate and Technology
Paul Murphy, General Manager, Clean Technology Branch
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources

Ngunnawal Country

Industry House, 10 Binara St, Canberra City ACT 2601
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Ph:s 22

Email:S 22 @industry.gov.au

Internet: www.industry.gov.au

ABN 74 599 608 295

Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for
excellence

e Acknowledgement of Country
C:) Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
U oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL
From:s 47F @santos.com]
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 6:07 PM
To:s 22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with SantosS 47F [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His 22

| wanted to reach out following our meeting with Kushla and David. In the meeting Kushla mentioned it would be
good to establish contact withS 47Fand | regarding measures like the Indo-Pacific Carbon Offsets Scheme.

What’s the best way to go about this?

Kind regards

s47F
Senior Regulatory and Policy Adviser

S to Santos Limited, 60 Flinders St, Adelaide 5000
alntos Mg A7F

n m w  https:/www.santos.com/
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